
From:
To:
Cc:  Education - Deputy Secretary - Corporate and Enabling
Subject: RE: Review of non-government schools census process [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 30 November 2023 8:13:06 AM

Thank you for the update and the work of the team to get this review completed.

– can we add to next Sec update for progress.

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 6:47 PM
To: 

Subject: FW: Review of non-government schools census process [SEC=OFFICIAL]

and 

Orima has delivered the review report on the 18-month issue.   is considering.  is
arranging a walk through his findings with and  and key team members early next
week.

 are working on a brief to the Minister to share the outcomes, cleared through .
This will cover any action proposed in response (or process for considering) and a letter to the PM
(setting out same).

Orima kept me informed all the way during the project and I am confident the report
addresses all elements of the ToR agreed with the PMO.  The timing also meets the request for a
report by end of year.

Let me know if you need anything more.
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The Department of Education acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past and present.
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The artwork Guwanyi wingara yirabana is our story. It means ‘learning journey’ in Dharug/Darug language. Designed by Trevor
Eastwood from Dalmarri with our people, the artwork was made by many hands in a powerful gesture showcasing reconciliation in
action.
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